

## Nursing (156)

**TCC Website:** <https://www.tcc.edu/programs/nursing/#nursing>

**Program Information:** [https://apollo.tcc.edu/pls/apex/f?p=122:32:9886061401918::NO:P32\\_CUR\\_GUIDE\\_ID:1188](https://apollo.tcc.edu/pls/apex/f?p=122:32:9886061401918::NO:P32_CUR_GUIDE_ID:1188)

### Program Description:

The Associate of Applied Science (A.A.S.) degree in Nursing prepares students who wish to pursue careers as Registered Nurses (RNs). Graduates may seek employment in acute care, doctor's offices, health departments, home health services, hospices, long-term care facilities, and mental health and rehabilitation centers. Students take courses in both theoretical and practical applications of nursing care. The program integrates clinical laboratory practice using state-of-the-art patient care simulators and laboratory equipment for enhanced preparation in the field of health care. Admission to the Nursing program is competitive; therefore, admission to the college does not guarantee admission to the program.

Detailed information regarding the admission criteria, selection process, etc. can be found in the Beazley School of Nursing Admissions Procedures and Information Booklet, which can be reviewed or downloaded from the tcc.edu website (search keywords "nursing admission procedures"). Prospective nursing students must also attend a Nursing Program Information Session, which is held on the Portsmouth Campus. Please see the Nursing Program Information Session schedule online at tcc.edu (search keywords "nursing information session"). LPN to RN Options Licensed Practical Nurses (LPNs) who wish to pursue their RN course work have two options: LPN to RN Bridge and Advanced Placement.

Additional information can be found in the Nursing Admission Procedures and Information Booklet or online at tcc.edu (search keywords "LPN to RN"). TCC's Beazley School of Nursing program has been awarded Continuing Accreditation by the Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN), 3343 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 850, Atlanta, GA 30326, (404) 975-5000, [www.acenursing.org](http://www.acenursing.org). The Nursing program is approved by the Virginia Board of Nursing.

**State Licensure/Certification Agency:** Virginia Board of Nursing <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/>

**Certification Licensure:** Registered Nurse (RN)

**Point of Contact:** Deborah Hartman, [dhartman@tcc.edu](mailto:dhartman@tcc.edu), (757) 822-2308

**Program Disclosure:**

State	Meets Educational Requirements	Does Not Meet Educational Requirements	Undetermined	Links to State Licensure Body
Alabama			X	<a href="http://www.abn.alabama.gov/">http://www.abn.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska			X	<a href="http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx">http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx</a>
American Samoa			X	<a href="https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa">https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa</a>
Arizona			X	<a href="http://www.azbn.gov/">http://www.azbn.gov/</a>
Arkansas			X	<a href="http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
California			X	<a href="http://www.rn.ca.gov/">http://www.rn.ca.gov/</a>
Colorado			X	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing</a>
Connecticut			X	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-forNursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-forNursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing</a>
Delaware			X	<a href="http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/">http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/</a>
District of Columbia			X	<a href="http://doh.dc.gov/node/">http://doh.dc.gov/node/</a>
Florida			X	<a href="http://www.floridasnursing.gov/">http://www.floridasnursing.gov/</a>
Georgia			X	<a href="http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45">http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45</a>
Guam			X	<a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/</a>
Hawaii			X	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/</a>
Idaho			X	<a href="http://ibn.idaho.gov/">http://ibn.idaho.gov/</a>
Illinois			X	<a href="http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp">http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp</a>
Indiana			X	<a href="http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm">http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm</a>
Iowa			X	<a href="http://nursing.iowa.gov/">http://nursing.iowa.gov/</a>
Kansas			X	<a href="http://www.ksbn.org/">http://www.ksbn.org/</a>
Kentucky			X	<a href="http://www.kbn.ky.gov/">http://www.kbn.ky.gov/</a>

Louisiana			X	<a href="http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/">http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/</a>
Maine			X	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/">http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/</a>
Maryland			X	<a href="http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Massachusetts			X	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/">http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/</a>
Michigan			X	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/">http://www.michigan.gov/</a>
Minnesota			X	<a href="http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/">http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/</a>
Mississippi			X	<a href="https://www.msbn.ms.gov/">https://www.msbn.ms.gov/</a>
Missouri			X	<a href="http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp">http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp</a>
Montana			X	<a href="http://www.nurse.mt.gov/">http://www.nurse.mt.gov/</a>
Nebraska			X	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx</a>
Nevada			X	<a href="http://nevadanursingboard.org/">http://nevadanursingboard.org/</a>
New Hampshire			X	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/</a>
New Jersey			X	<a href="http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx</a>
New Mexico			X	<a href="http://nmbon.sks.com/">http://nmbon.sks.com/</a>
New York			X	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/</a>
North Carolina			X	<a href="http://www.ncbon.com/">http://www.ncbon.com/</a>
North Dakota			X	<a href="http://www.ndbon.org/">http://www.ndbon.org/</a>
Northern Mariana Islands			X	<a href="https://nmibon.info/">https://nmibon.info/</a>
Ohio			X	<a href="http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/">http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma			X	<a href="http://www.ok.gov/nursing/">http://www.ok.gov/nursing/</a>
Oregon			X	<a href="https://oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx">https://oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania			X	<a href="http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd">http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd</a>
Puerto Rico			X	<a href="https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/puerto-rico/">https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/puerto-rico/</a>
Rhode Island			X	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/</a>
South Carolina			X	<a href="https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/">https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/</a>

South Dakota			X	<a href="http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/">http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/</a>
Tennessee			X	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professionalboards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professionalboards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html</a>
Texas			X	<a href="http://www.bon.texas.gov/">http://www.bon.texas.gov/</a>
US Virgin Islands			X	<a href="http://www.thevibnl.org/">http://www.thevibnl.org/</a>
Utah			X	<a href="http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html">http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html</a>
Vermont			X	<a href="http://www.sec.state.vt.us/">http://www.sec.state.vt.us/</a>
Virginia	X			<a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/</a>
Washington			X	<a href="http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx">http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx</a>
West Virginia			X	<a href="http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Wisconsin			X	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming			X	<a href="https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/">https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/</a>